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Wl-304 
Tyaskin 
Private and Public 

19th and 20th centuries 

Located at the confluence of Wetipquin Creek and the Nanticoke River, the village of 

of Tyaskin developed on an undulating landscape of sandy ridges located along the 

south side of the creek. While life on these high, well-drained hills can be traced back 

to native American occupation, the development and growth of the village of Tyaskin is 

a more recent nineteenth century occurrence. The land on which the village developed 

was taken from several farms owned by the Riall and Larmore families. The old 

Larmore homeplace stood formerly near Hatcrown Point and survived until the early 

twentieth century. While it is uncertain when the essence of a village first took shape in 

the area, a distinct cluster of houses was in place by the third quarter of the nineteenth 

century. In 1877 a dozen houses along with a blacksmith shop and store are clustered 

on the south shore of Wetipquin Creek. In 1896 a large section of the Riall land 

bordering the county road was subdivided into small building lots, and a line of two-

story, two- and three-bay frame houses were erected shortly afterwards. Occupied 

primarily by farming and working on the water, the village residents erected medium 

sized frame dwellings accented with cross gables and modest Victorian trim. Centrally 

located in the village is the Franklin B. Culver store, a late nineteenth century, gable-

front frame building that served the community for a hundred years. Standing next to 

the store is the Franklin B. Culver house, one of the more elaborate structures erected 
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around 1885. The two-and-a-half story main block is a tee-shaped dwelling highlighted 

with a wraparound turned post porch and delicate Victorian sawnwork. Standing on the 

south side of the village is the Tyaskin United Methodist Church, a Gothic Revival 

frame building erected in 1894. 

The village continued to grow during the first three decades of the twentieth 

century, and a handful of two-and-a-half story four-square and bungalow inspired 

dwellings were erected among the nineteenth century structures. The Ernest M. 

Larmore house is one of the best preserved examples of the popular four-square 

house form. The Larmore house is joined on its lot by a bi-level frame potato house 

erected in 1921. One of the most distinctive early twentieth century structures is the 

Mezick house, a story-and-a-half, round log dwelling built around 1934. 
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MARYLAND COMPREHENSIVE PLAN DATA 

1. Historic Period Theme( s ): Architecture 

2. Geographic Orientation: Eastern Shore 

3. Chronological/Development Period(s): Industrial/Urban Dominance 
1870-1930 

4. Resource Type(s): Survey district 

-dwellings 
-church 
-store 
-post office 
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State Historic Sites Inventory Form 

1. Name (indicate preferred name} 

historic 

and/or common Tyaskin Survey District 

2. Location 

street & number Multiple locations 

city, town Tyaskin 

state Maryland 

3. Classification 
Category 
K__ district 
__ building(s) 
_structure 
_site 
~object 

Ownership 
..K___ public 
_x_ private 
_both 
Public Acquisition 
_in process 
_ being considered 
~not applicable 

_ vicinity of 

county 

Status 
_x_ occupied 
_ unoccupied 
_ work in progress 
Accessible 
_?S._ yes: restricted 
_K_ yes: unrestricted 
_no 

Survey No. WI-304 

Magi No. 

DOE _yes no 

congressional district 

Wicomico 

Present Use 
_ agriculture 
_commercial 
_ educational 
_ entertainment 
_ government 
_ industrial 
_military 

_ not for publication 

First 

_museum 
_park 
--X- private residence 
_religious 
_ scientific 
_ transportation 
_other: 

4. Owner of Property (give names and mailing addresses of ~ owners) 

name Multiple owners 

street & number telephone no.: 

city, town state and zip code 

s. Location of Legal Description 

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Wicomico County Clerk of Court liber 

street & number Wicomico County Courthouse folio 

city, town Salisbury state MD 21801 

6. Representation in Existing Historical surveys 

title 

date _federal _state _county _local 

:posltory for survey records 

city, town state 



7. Description 

Condition 
_excellent 
_good 
_fair 

Check one 
_ deteriorated _ unaltered 
_ruins _altered 
_unexposed 

Check one 
_ original site 
_moved date of move 

Survey No. WI-304 

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its 
various elements as it exists today. 

The community of Tyaskin is located on the south shore of Wetipquin Creek 
where it intersects the Nanticoke River. The village dwellings are largely oriented 
towards Tyaskin Road (MD 480), a north/south two-lane road that winds along a 
high ridge of land as it approaches Wetipquin Creek, the location of a beach, boat 
landing, and dock. The community is approximately fifteen miles west of 
Salisbury, Wicomico County, Maryland. Several properties are oriented to 
Tyaskin Wharf Road and a few side lanes. 

The historic resources that define the village primarily date from the last 
quarter of the nineteenth century and the first half of the twentieth century. 
Principal among the sites that distinguish the village is the Tyaskin United 
Methodist (Wl-305), built in 1894 for the Methodist Episcopal congregation. The 
structure is an asymmetrically designed Gothic Revival church enhanced by a 
tranquil setting among mature shade trees and a landscaped cemetery. Centrally 
positioned in the village are the old F. B. Culver store (Wl-308), the F. B. Culver 
house (Wl-310), as well as the old Tyaskin post office (Wl-307). 

The historic housing stock in Tyaskin follows common building forms for 
the late nineteenth century and early twentieth century. Two- or two-and-half 
story, two- and three-bay frame dwellings with cross gables and rear service 
wings are frequently seen, as are two-story, two-bay frame houses with shed 
roofed kitchens. A few dwellings retain decorative tum of the century features 
including turned post porches, eave decoration, and original sash windows. With 
its distinctive tee-shape and wraparound turned post porch the F. B. Culver house 
is one of the most elaborate and distinctive dwellings in the village. The two­
story, gable-front Culver store is probably one of the oldest structures in the 
village, dating around 1870-80. Popularly built during the early twentieth century 
are several two-and-a-half story four-square dwellings distinctive for their 
blockish proportions and pyramidal roofs. The Ernest M. Larmore house (Wl-
311) is a particularly well preserved example of the house form. Between the two 
World wars, a number of recreational and summer homes have been erected. 
One of the most unusual is the Mezick house, a story-and-a-half round log 
structure built in 1934 of pealed pine logs with saddle notch cornering. 

The village consists or approximately forty ( 40) standing structures that 
date between 1880 and 1940, the principal period of growth for watermens' 
communities such as Tyaskin. 



a. Significance Survey No. WI-304 

Period 
_ prehistoric 
-= 1400-1499 

1500-1599 
_ 160G-1699 
_170~1799 

~ 180~1899 

---x- 190~ 

Specific dates 

Areas of Significance-Check and justify below 
_ archeology-prehistoric _ community planning _ landscape architecture_ religion 
_ archeology-historic _conservation _ law _ science 
--X- agriculture _ economics _ literature _ sculpture 
_architecture _ education _ military _ social/ 
_ art _engineering _ music humanitarian 
_ commerce _exploration/settlement _ philosophy _theater 
_ communications _ industry _ politics/government _ transportation 

_ invention _ other (specify) 

Builder/ Architect 

check: Applicable Criteria: A B xc D 
and/or 

Applicable Exception: A B c D E F G 

Level of Significance: national state Xlocal 

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and 
support. 

Located at the confluence of Wetipquin Creek and the Nanticoke River, the village of 
of Tyaskin developed on an undulating landscape of sandy ridges located along the 
south side of the creek. While life on these high, well-drained hills can be traced back 
to native American occupation, the development and growth of the village of Tyaskin is 
a more recent nineteenth century occurrence. The land on which the village developed 
was taken from several farms owned by the Riall and Larmore families. The old 
Larmore homeplace stood formerly near Hatcrown Point and survived until the early 
twentieth century. While it is uncertain when the essence of a village first took shape in 
the area, a distinct cluster of houses was in place by the third quarter of the nineteenth 
century. In 1877 a dozen houses along with a blacksmith shop and store are clustered 
on the south shore of Wetipquin Creek. In 1896 a large section of the Riall land 
bordering the county road was subdivided into small building lots, and a line of two­
story, two- and three-bay frame houses were erected shortly afterwards. Occupied 
primarily by farming and working on the water, the village residents erected medium 
sized frame dwellings accented with cross gables and modest Victorian trim. Centrally 
located in the village is the Franklin B. Culver store, a late nineteenth century, gable­
front frame building that served the community for a hundred years. Standing next to 
the store is the Franklin B. Culver house, one of the more elaborate structures erected 
around 1885. The two-and-a-half story main block is a tee-shaped dwelling highlighted 
with a wraparound turned post porch and delicate Victorian sawnwork. Standing on the 
south side of the village is the Tyaskin United Methodist Church, a Gothic Revival 
frame building erected in 1894. 

The village continued to grow during the first three decades of the twentieth 
century, and a number of two-and-a-half story four-square and bungalow inspired 
dwellings were erected among the nineteenth century structures. The Ernest M. 
Larmore house is one of the best preserved examples of the popular four-square 
house form. The Larmore house is joined on its lot by a bi-level frame potato house 
erected in 1921. One of the most distinctive early twentieth century structures is the 
Mezick house, a story-and-a-half, round log dwelling built around 1934. 

The village of Tyaskin is a well preserved example of a small agrarian and water 
oriented community, and it is eligible for listing on the National Register of Historic 
Places. 



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. WI-304 

1 O. Geographical Data 
Acreage of nominated property _______ _ 

Quadrangle name ______ _ Quadrangle scale ______ _ 

UTM References do NOT complete UTM references 
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Verbal boundary description and justification 

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries 

state code county code 

state code county code 

11. Form Prepared By 

name/title Paul B. Touart, Architectural Historian 

organization Private Consultant date 7/19/96 

street & number P.O. Box 5 telephone 410-651-1094 

city or town Westover state Maryland 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by 
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated 
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement. 

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and 
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of 
individual property rights. 

return to: Maryland Historical 
Shaw House 
21 State c· e 
Anna s, Maryland 21401 
(301) 269-2438 

21871 

PS-2746 
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